TOWN OF GOOD HOPE COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES JUNE 13, 2011

OPEN: The council meeting was called to order by Mayor Corey Harbison at 6:00 P.M at the Good Hope Town Hall. Invocation was given by Danny Buchanan.

ROLL CALL: Mayor Corey Harbison, council members: John Harris, Maxie Jones, Susan Eller, and Jerry Bartlett were all present.

VISITORS: Billy Randall, Harold Russell, Carl and Fred all that which live on Megan Lane stated that the cars drive too fast down this road and do not obey the speed limit sign. Harold Russell stated that it is like a race track down Megan Lane. Carl also stated that big trucks come through there and have no place to turn around. They are hitting mail boxes when trying to turn around. They are here to ask the council to put up a 3 way stop sign at the intersection of Megan Lane and Midfield Drive. They also stated that the speed limit needs to be enforced. Jerry Bartlett stated that he does not believe that putting up a 3 way stop will slow the traffic down. Jerry also stated that the council would be willing to place the 3 way stop signs at Megan Lane and Midfield Drive to see if this would slow the traffic down.

John made the motion to suspend the rules to be able to vote on this ordinance at this council meeting. Susan seconded the motion. Roll call vote: unanimous votes by the mayor and council. Jerry made the motion to adopt the Ordinance 004-2011 (TO PLACE STOP SIGNS) Seconded by Susan. Roll call vote: unanimous votes by the mayor and council.

MINUTES: John Harris made the motion to approve and adopt the May 9, 2011 council minutes. The motion was seconded by Danny Buchanan. Roll call vote: unanimous yea votes by the mayor and council.

REPORT OF COUNCIL:

PLACE ONE: JOHN HARRIS: John asks the council to review the bank balances of each account and the monthly financial report for May 2011. After review and discussion Danny made the motion to accept bank balances and financial report. Maxie seconded the motion. Roll call vote: unanimous yea votes by the mayor and council.

PLACE TWO: MAXIE JONES: Maxie stated that everyone is well pleased with the paving in Deer Run.

PLACE THREE: SUSAN ELLER: Susan stated that the disinfection system is operational. Susan also stated that we need to provide a small chemical pump to transfer chlorine from the storage drums to the dosage drum.

PLACE FOUR: JERRY BARTLETT: Susan made the motion to allow Corey to send a letter of intent for community storm shelters. Seconded by John Harris. Roll call vote: unanimous yea votes by the mayor and council.

PLACE FOUR: DANNY BUCHANAN: Danny stated that the parks had a great turn out for the tournaments and that ball season is coming to an end.

RESOLUTION, ORDINANCE, ORDERS, AND OTHER BUSINESS

Lisa Dahlke

John made the motion that the Town of Good Hope purchases the new business license program. Seconded by Maxie Jones. Roll call vote: unanimous yea votes by the mayor and council.

CLOSE: John made the motion to close the council meeting. Danny seconded the motion. The council meeting was closed at 7:15 with the consent of the mayor and council.	
APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS_DAY OF	2011.
	Corey Harbison, Mayor
ATTEST:	